

CURRICULUM VITAE

I have experience as a team leader, which helped me develop strong communication and organizational skills. My passion for development led me to complete a coding traineeship as a full stack developer, during which I successfully completed two real-world projects. Now, I work as a junior web developer. I'm known for being hardworking, loyal, and having great problem-solving skills. I'm confident I can be a valuable addition to your development team.

PERSONAL DETAILS

NAME: Vlad Temneanu
RESIDES: Geneva, Switzerland
TRANSPORT: Driving Licence, Cat B

CONTACT DETAILS:
(M) +41 787000991
(E) dev@vladtem.com
(W) <https://vladtem.com/>
(GH) <https://github.com/vladTem> (please email to request access)
(LI) <https://www.linkedin.com/in/vlad-temneanu-54a0a1170/>

LANGUAGES:

- Romanian (Native)
- English (B2)
- French (A2)
- Portuguese (A2)

CODING TRAINEESHIP

IT Career Switch Ltd
Coding Traineeship – Full stack developer
1-year program

During the traineeship I had to demonstrate a very competent level of the following programming languages and technical skills

- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript
- PHP, SQL, React, jQuery
- Java, Python, C#, Node.js
- Command Line Git, GitHub
- Remote API access

ADDITIONAL TECHNOLOGIES:

- Redux, Express, Bootstrap, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Leaflet

CAREER HISTORY:

Oct 2023 – Present
POSITION HELD:

Wecode Genève
Junior Web Developer

- Developing and maintaining websites and web applications
- Working with designers and senior developers on user-friendly designs
- Interacting with clients to understand needs and offer technical support
- Debugging and resolving issues for optimal performance
- Keeping up with the latest web technologies and trends

Mar 2020 – Sep 2022
POSITION HELD:

Eville & Jones
Meat Hygiene Inspector/Team Leader

- Coordinated a team of Meat Hygiene Inspectors
- Provided guidance and trained to team members
- Conducted post-mortem inspections to detect abnormalities
- Collected and dispatched residue samples
- Examinations to ensure the proper identification of animals and resolve animal welfare issue

May 2019 – Oct 2019
POSITION HELD:

OBX Beach Toy Rentals, USA
Sales Associate

- Customer service
- Trained the customers on how to use equipment
- Maintenance
- Delivery and pick-up

Jan 2019 – May 2019
POSITION HELD:

Harte Hanks, Romania
Data Entry Specialist

- Input data into software programs
- Managed and organised records

Jan 2018 – Jan 2019
POSITION HELD:

S.C. Agricola International, Romania
Food Processing Manager

- Enforced hygiene and safety protocols for staff
- Collaborated with quality department to monitor food processing
- Ensured compliance with procedures and standards

EDUCATION:
2013 – 2018

University of Applied Life Sciences & Veterinary Medicine, Romania
MSc Technology & Quality Control of Beverages
BSc Food Control & Expertise

2009 – 2013

National College AT Laurian, Romania
College Diploma